David Barthelmy

From: Chris Wright [wrightsr@ipa.net]

Sent: Friday, May 06, 2011 9:02 AM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: Manganoan Adamite, Ft.Wayne Fluorite, Vera Cruz Amethyst, Others

Having trouble viewing this email? Click here

Welcome to Wrights Rock Shop

| wish to thank you for your patience. While the
shop was not hit by any of the tornadoes, the
electric lines and poles in our area were not as
fortunate. The back seven buildings were without
electric from 4/25 - 5/2/11. | was in Houston at the
Fine Mineral Show and phoning in the orders. Mark
was filling them by flashlight. Hopefully, things will
be more sedate.

| updated Classic Gallery 12 with raspberry
grossular, cat's eye chrysoberyl,
fulgurite,spessartine with smoky quartz,,

pyrite, topaz, aesenopyrite, manganoan adamite,
amethyst, fluorite, dioptase, amethyst flowers and
others on 5/6/11.

Please mention that you are a member of Wright's
Mineral News for your 10% discount.

Chris
UPDATE

Wrights Rock Shop
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